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Dr. F. Cyril James,
Principal and Vice-Chancellor 
McGill University.

Dear Mr. Principal:

I sincerely appreciate your kindness in
asking me to represent the University at the in­
auguration of President Kerr at Dalhousie University, 
Halifax, on Tuesday, November 13th. I should very 
much like to go but unfortunately I contracted at 
the end of last week a very severe cold which I have 
found very difficult to throw off. Under the cir­
cumstances, therefore, I beg you to excuse me from 
what otherwise would have been a very pleasant duty.

With kindest personal regards,

Faithfully yours,

Cyrus Macmillan, 
Dean.


